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Metal Panel Installation at South Exterior 

From:    "Dixon, Ryan P - (BOS)" <rdixon@tcco.com>
To:    "Fusco, Michael A - (BOS)" <mfusco@tcco.com>, 'Gregory Hughes' <GTH@port...
Date:    12/17/2010 5:35 PM
Subject:   Portland International Jetport Expansion Progress Report (Week of 12/13/2010)
CC:    "Coleman, Philip J - (BOS)" <pcoleman@tcco.com>, "Hamill, Peter G - (BOS...

Page 1 of 9

8/11/2011file://C:\Documents and Settings\ldobson\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4D0B9F5BPortlandCityHall1...



 
  
  
  
  
  

Curtainwall Framing, Dens Glass, and Waterproofing at West Exterior 
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Curtainwall Framing Installation at Northwest Corner 
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Glue Laminated Decking and Tree Columns from Level 4 View 
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Setting Generator with Tower Crane in Level 4 Generator Room 
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Erecting Final Galvanized Beam at West End 
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View of Terminal Expansion North End 
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Please let me know of anyone else who would like to be added to the email distribution list. 
  
Thank you and have a great weekend. 
  
  
Ryan Dixon 
Turner Construction 
Portland International Airport 
23 International Pkwy 
Portland, ME 04102 
c. 617-590-0872 
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